OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
Timothy M. Hanna
100 North Appleton Street
Appleton, Wisconsin 54911-4799
(920) 832-6400 FAX (920) 832-5962
e-mail: mayor @appleton.org

TO: Members of the Common Council

FROM: Mayor Timothy Hanna W

DATE: February 28, 2014

RE: Committee Reappointments

It is with pleasure that I present the following reappointments for your confirmation at the
March 5 Common Council meeting:

BOARD OF HEALTH
Sally Mielke 2-year term (Citizen)
Scott Nickel 2-year term (Citizen)
BOARD OF REVIEW
Eleanor Maloney 1-year term
Linda Marx 1-year term
James Smith 1-year term
BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS
Jeff Lutz 3-year term (1* Alternate)
Richard Schoenbohm 3-year term
James Smith 3-year term (Real Estate Broker)

BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Paul Heid 3-year term

Gary Schmitz 3-year term

Nathan Weyenberg 3-year term
CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Josh Dukelow 3-year term

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
Mary Duba 3-year term (Historian)
Daniel Meissner 3-year term (Architect)
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